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Kermit Geary 
D. 2, Box 298 

alnutport , Pa. 

Dear Sir, 

WDNT 
TELEPHONE 1540 

DAYTON, TENNESSEE 

Jan. 28, 1958 

In arswer to your letter stating 

that you received reception of WDNT, 1280 

k . c . 1000 watts Sunday Morning Jan. 19th 

at 6:52 am EST etc. this letter will con- 

firm the fact that without a doubt you 

did receive our signal because of your 

identificütion of our proraming. 

Thanks for your report and am 

sorry i have delayed in answering. 

Best regards, 

Jack S. Pullin, Gen. Mgr. 


